

# DIPLOMANIA

DIPLOMANIA Supplement ----- NBF Games Bureau Diplomacy Division ----- Issue Number 47  
 Editor and Publisher: Don Miller ----- 24 May 1969

Postal Diplomacy Games: THIS is war!!!

PFC(1966T)(A/W11)(pg 2)	PRC(1967AP)(Su/F07)(pg 4)	PYC(1968M)(Su/F05)(pp 7,8)
PHC(1966AS)(S12)(pg 2)	PSC(1967AQ)(F07)(pp 4,5)	PZC(1968V)(A/W04)(pg 8)
PIC(1966AT)(Su/F11)(pg 2)	PTC(1967BB)(A/W06)(pg 5)	PME(1967Fv)(W08)(pg 8)
PKC(1966BD)(A/W09)(pp 2,3)	PUC(1968C)(A/W05)(pg 5)	DAA(1966Cf)(A/W10)(pg 8)
PLC(1967B)(W09)(pg 3)	PVC(1968D)(Su/F06)(pg 6)	DCA(1966Hf)(Su/F10)(pp 8,9)
POC(1967N)(Su/F08)(pg 3)	PWC(1968E)(A/W05)(pp 6,7)	DGA(1966Wf)(Su/F09)(pg 9)
PQC(1967AL)(S/Su08)(pp3,4)	PXC(1968L)(S06)(pg 7)	

The Players -- (includes all games in this issue; players in DAA, DCA, DGA omitted) --  
 Beyerlein, Doug -- PQC, PSC -- 3834 S.W. Southernm Seattle, Wash., 98116. (206-WE2-5743)  
 Birsan, Edi -- PRC -- 48-20 39th St., L.I. City, N.Y., 11104. (937-3187)  
 Brooks, Rick -- FWC, PME -- P.O. Box 5465, Milwaukee, Wisc., 53211. ( - )  
 Bobker, Steven -- PXC -- 1009 87th St., N. Bergen, N.J., 07047. (201-869-4146)  
 Carey, Chuck -- PLC -- 2002 Westfield, Alexandria, Va., 22308. (780-2919)  
 Gemignani, Margaret -- PSC, PUC, PWC -- 3200 N.E. 36th St., Ft. Lauderdale, Fla., 33308. (565-9940)  
 Greene, Jack -- PHC, PSC, PZC -- 670 Darrell Rd., Hillsborough, Cal., 94010. ( - )  
 Hälle, Eduard -- PTC, PVC -- P.O. Box 903, Gainesville, Florida, 32601. (904-964-5427)  
 Harrison, Cole -- PSC, PVC -- Homat Imperial, Apt. #42, 3-28, 4-chome, Roppongi,  
 Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan. (All mail via airmail.)  
 Huff, Alan -- PFC, PHC, PIC, PLC, POC -- 7603 Wells Blvd., Adelphi, Md., 20783. (422-3559)

Inman, Bill -- PUC -- SP/6, HHB 30th Arty Bde, APO SF, 96331. (All mail via airmail.)  
 Johnson, Bob -- PUC, PXC, PYC, PZC -- Apt. 20-U, Howard Dr., Bergenfield, NJ, 07621. (385-4629)  
 Latimer, Jim -- PQC -- 4011 Silver Hill Rd., Wash., D.C., 20023. (423-3062)  
 Lebling, Dave -- PFC, PHC, PIC, PKC, POC -- 3 Rollins Ct., Rockville, Md., 20852. (881-4718)  
 McConnell, Dann -- PUC -- Sgt., HHB 30th Arty, APO SF, 96331. (All mail via airmail.)  
 McLeod, Norman -- PQC -- 906 Kimberwicke Rd., McLean, Va., 22101. (703-893-6464)  
 Naus, Hal -- PIC, PKC, PLC, POC, PSC, PWC, PYC, PME -- 1011 Barrett Ave., Chula Vista, Cal.,  
 92010. (714-427-8726)  
 Prosnitz, Gene -- PKC, POC, PWC -- 200 Clinton St., Brooklyn, N.Y., 11201. (855-0089)  
 Reiter, Dick -- PQC, PTC, PUC, FWC, PXC, PYC, PZC -- Lt. Col. G.C. Reiter, Hq 2nd Wea. Wing,  
 CMR Box 166, APO N.Y., N.Y., 09332. (All mail via airmail.)  
 Rosamilia, Peter -- PRC, PYC, PZC -- 13 Shoshone St., Old Bridge, NJ, 08857. (679-4475)

Schelz, George -- PFC, PKC, PRC, PVC, PXC, PME -- 9 Buffington Pl., Bronxville, NY, 10708.  
 (914-PE8-4318)  
 St. Cyr, Larry -- PRC, PTC, PXC, PZC -- 30 Frederick St., N.Adams, Mass., 01247. (663-6838)  
 Tretick, Buddy -- PLC, PQC, PRC, PSC, PVC, PME -- 3702 Wendy Lane, Silver Spring, Md, 20906. (942806)  
 Turner, Charles -- FWC -- 24 Boyd Ct., Pleasant Hill, Cal., 94523. ( - )  
 Von Metzke, Conrad -- PHC, PLC, POC, PQC, PRC, PTC, PUC, PXC, PYC, PME, PZC -- 3716 Columbia St.,  
 San Diego, Cal., 92103. (No phone.)  
 Wittman, Karl -- PUC -- 10 Lexington St., Apt. J-2, Newark, N.J., 07105. ( - )  
 Zelazny, Monte -- PIC, PTC -- P.O. Box 1062, Melbourne, Fla., 32901. (305-723-8241)  
 Zumstein, Bill -- PXC -- 1703 Wainwright Dr., Reston, Va., 22070. (437-6304)

NOTE: Phone #'s needed for: Brooks, Greene, Turner, Wittman.

Replacement Players -- PFC: Von Metzke, St. Cyr, Inman; PHC: St. Cyr, Inman; PIC: Von Metzke, St. Cyr, Inman; PKC: Von Metzke, St. Cyr, Inman; PLC: St. Cyr, Inman; POC: St. Cyr, Inman; PQC: St. Cyr (TUR), Inman; PRC: Inman; PSC: Reiter, Von Metzke, St. Cyr, Inman; PTC: Inman; PUC: St. Cyr (A-H), anyone else (ITA); PVC: Von Metzke, St. Cyr, Inman; FWC: St. Cyr, Inman; PXC: Inman; PYC: St. Cyr (RUS), Inman; PZC: Inman; PME: St. Cyr; DAA: ; DCA: None; DGA: . Moves needed in thish for those players whose names are underlined above, for the country indicated. Still

PFC (Regular Diplomacy Game #1) -- RETREATING ITALIAN FLEET LOST IN CHANNEL STORM;  
ITALIAN ARMY IN VIENNA DESERTS!

AUTUMN, 1911 Retreats -- ITA (Huff): (E) Retreating A Vie; (E) Retreating F EnC.  
WINTER, 1911 builds -- ITA: (B) F Nap; (B) A Rom; RUS (Schelz): (B) A War; (B)  
A StP.

Positions at end of W'11 -- ITA: A's Rom, Ven, Tri, Bel, Ruh, Par; F's Nap, Tyn, Alb, Bre (10 -- will be one short next year); RUS: A's Mos, War, Sil, Boh, Mun, Bur, StP, Hol, Pru; F's NtS, Iri, Mid, EnC (13); TUR (Lebling): A's Sev, Ukr, Bud, Vie, Ser, Apu; F's Ion, Aeg, Gre, Adr (10).

Propaganda -- Moscow -- Constantinople: We believe! Our armies are going west to fight the Italians. Have you any suggestions?

Deadline for SPRING, 1912 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PHC (Regular Diplomacy Game #2) -- FIERCE FIGHTING THRUOUT EUROPE AS TURKEY EDGES  
STILL CLOSER TO VICTORY!

SPRING, 1912 moves --

ENG (Von Metzke) -- A StP-Lvn; F Bot (S) A StP-Lvn; F Fin-StP(SC); F Bar (S) F Fin-StP(SC); F Den-Bal; F Hel (S) A Kie; A Ruh (S) A Kie; A Kie (S) A Ruh.  
FRA (Huff) -- F Mar-Lyo; F Tyn (S) F Tun; F Tun (S) F Tyn; A Bur-Mun; A Par-Bur; A Bel (H); A Pie-Tyo (D (Tus, Mar, o.b.)).  
ITA (Lebling) -- A Rom (S) F Nap; F Nap (S) A Rom.  
TUR (Greene) -- A Sev-Mos; A Ber (S) A Mun; A Mun (S) A Ber; A Sil (S) A Mun; A Tyo-Pie; A Ven (S) A Tyo-Pie; A Nwy-Swe; A Lvn-StP (D (War, o.b.)); A War-Pru; A Con-Bul; F Adr (C) A Tri-Apu; A Tri-Apu; F Apu-Ion; F Ion-Aeg; F EMe (S) F Apu-Ion; F Alb (S) F Apu-Ion; F Gre (S) F A pu-Ion.

Deadline for SUM '12 retreats (FRA: A Pie; TUR: A Lvn) and W'12 moves -- Noone, Tues., June 24.

PIC (Regular Diplomacy Game #3) -- AUSTRIAN BLITZ GAINS SIX SUPPLY CENTERS AS BUDAPEST  
FALLS TO MARAUDING GERMAN ARMY! TURKEY FALLS!

SUMMER, 1911 retreats -- ENG (Huff): F Lvp (R) Wal; GER (Zelazny): A Sil (R) Pru; A Bur (R) Par.

FALL, 1911 moves --

A-H (Lebling) -- A Arm-Sev; A Mos (S) A Arm-Sev; A Con-Ank; A Bul-Rum; F Gre (H); F Ion-Tun; F WMe-Spa(SC); F Bre-Gas; A Bur-Mar; A Pie (S) A Bur-Mar; A Ruh-Mun; A Boh (S) A Ruh-Mun; A Tyo (S) A Ruh-Mun; A Sil-War.  
ENG (Huff) -- F Wal-Lon.

GER (Zelazny) -- A Gal-Bud; A Ukr-Sev; A Pru-Sil; A Mun-Ruh (D (Ber, Bur, o.b. (there might be some argument here as to whether Kiel were available for a retreat, as the stand-off there was between units of the same power, rather than units of opposing forces; does anyone know of a precedent on this?; however, we will rule literally at this time -- Kiel is not available as a possible retreat/haven)); A Bel (S) A Mun-Ruh; A Mar-Bur (A); F EnC-Bre; F Nat-Mid; F Lvp (H); F Hol-Kie; F Den-Kie; A Por (H).

TUR (Naus) -- F Aeg Surrenders to Mit (i.e., F Aeg (H)).

Supply Centers held at end of AUT'11 (retreat does not affect count) --

A-H -- Con, Smy, Bul, Rum, Ser, ~~Bud~~, Tri, Vie, Sev, Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Mun, Ank, Gre, Mos, War, Mar, Spa (may build two units; only has two home centers open). (19)  
ENG -- ~~Lvp~~, Lon (stands pat). (1)  
GER -- ~~Mos~~, StP, ~~War~~, Nwy, Swe, Bre, ~~Mar~~, Par, Por, ~~Spa~~, Bel, Hol, Ber, Kie, Den, Edi, ~~Lvn~~, Bud, Lvp (may build two units; only 12 units now on board). (14)

Deadline for AUT'11 retreat (GER: A Mun) and W'11 builds/removals (and concessions, if Huff and Zelazny feel Lebling is too far ahead) -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PKC (Regular Diplomacy Game #5) -- BOTH RETREATING RUSSIAN ARMIES DESERT AS WAR BE-  
COMES THREE-WAY STRUGGLE!

PKC (Continued) --

AUTUMN, 1909 retreats -- FRA (Prosnitz): F NtS (R) Edi; RUS (Schelz): A Vie (R) Ank via hs (i.e., A Vie (E)); A Sev (R) Con via hs (i.e., (E) A Sev).

WINTER, 1909 builds -- FRA: (B) A Par; TUR (Naus): (B) A Ank.

Positions at end of W'09 -- FRA: A's Rom, Tus, Tyo, Mar, Par, Bel; F's Tun, Tyn, Nap, Mid, EnC, Edi, Ven (13); GER (Lebling): A's Sev, Ukr, Gal, Sil, Mun, Ruh, Kie, Nwy; F's Den, Ska, NtS (11); RUS: A Rum (1); TUR: A's Ank, Bul, Ser, Bud, Vie; F's Apu, Tri, Alb, Aeg (9).

Propaganda -- Rumania -- Hmummm... Looks Bad! Nice move, Hal!

Deadline for SPRING, 1910 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PLC (Regular Diplomacy Game #6) -- MILITARY TAKES OVER IN FRENCH COUP!

The Players -- Conrad Von Metzke has replaced Paul Leitch (FRANCE).

WINTER, 1909 builds/removals -- FRA (Von Metzke): (E) F Iri; GER (Tretick): (B) A Ber; (B) F Kie; ITA (Huff): (E) F EMe; (E) A Sil; TUR (Naus): (B) F Con; (B) A Ank.

Positions at end of W'09 -- ENG (Carey): F's Nwy, NtS, Nwg (3); FRA: A's Gas, Spa(2); GER: A's Rom, Ven, Bur, Par, Bel, Mun, Kie, Gal, Ukr, Sev; F's StP(NC), Bot, Swe, Ber, Bre, Lon (16 -- 1 unit short next year); ITA: A's Vie, Bud; F's Ion, Tri (4); TUR: A's Ank, Smy, Rum, Ser; F's Nap, Gre, Con, Bla (8).

Propaganda -- Germany -- Alan! Why are you attacking me? Do you want Turkey to win?

Deadline for SPRING, 1910 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

POC (Regular Diplomacy Game #8) -- KING GIVES WAY TO POPULAR RULE IN BLOODLESS COUP IN ENGLAND! ITALY NEAR VICTORY IN LIGHTNING BLITZ!

The Players -- Conrad Von Metzke has replaced Jim Latimer (ITALY).

SUMMER, 1908 retreats -- ITA (Prosnitz): F Con (R) Ank; RUS (Lebling): A Mun (R)

Boh.

FALL, 1908 moves --

ENG (Von Metzke) -- F NtS (S) F Nwg-Nwy; F Bar (S) F Nwg-Nwy; F Nwg-Nwy; A Pic (S) ITA A Gas-Par (ITA A Gas N.S.O.).

FRA (Naus) -- A Par-Bur.

GER (Huff) -- A Mun (H); A Ruh-Kie.

ITA (Prosnitz) -- F Ank-Bla; F Bul(EC)-Bla; F Aeg-Con; F Gre-Ion; A Bud-Rum; A Ser (S) A Bud-Rum; A Tri-Bud; A Vie-Gal; A Tyo (S) GER A Mun; A Gas (S) ENG A Pic-Par (ENG A Pic NSO); F EnC (S) F Bre; F Bre (H).

RUS (Lebling) -- A War-Gal; A Rum-Bul (D (Ukr, Sev, o.b.)); F Bla-Ank; F Con (S) F Bla-Ank; F Hel-Hol; A Kie (S) F Hel-Hol; A Ber (S) A Kie; A Boh (S) A War-Gal; F Bal-Den; F Swe-Ska; F Nwy (S) F Swe-Ska (F Nwy D (Swe, o.b.)); A StP (S) F Nwy.

Supply Centers held at end of AUT'08 (retreats do not affect count) --

ENG -- Bel, Edi, Lvp, Lon, Nwy (may build one unit). (5)

FRA -- ~~Bre~~, Par (stands pat; only one unit on board). (1)

GER -- ~~Hol~~, ~~Kie~~, Mun (remove one unit). (1)

ITA -- ~~Con~~, Bul, Gre, Bud, Tri, Vie, Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Mar, Por, Spa, Ank, Rum, Ser, Bre (may build three units). (16)

RUS -- ~~Kie~~, Smy, ~~Rum~~, ~~Ser~~, Mos, StP, Sev, War, ~~Nwy~~, Swe, Ber, ~~Mun~~, Den, Con, Hol, Kie (remove one unit; only 12 units on board). (11)

Deadline for AUT'08 retreats (RUS: A Rum, F Nwy) and W'08 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PQC (Regular Diplomacy Game #10) -- TURKISH GOVERNMENT REPORTED NEAR COLLAPSE AS SULTAN WANDERS INTO HAREM, DISAPPEARS FROM HUMAN KEN!

The Players -- Larry St. Cyr, please send in stand-by replacement moves for Jim Latimer (TURKEY), who missed his moves this turn.

DPBA-47/4

PQC (Continued) --

SPRING, 1908 moves --

A-H (Beyerlein) -- A Mos (H); A Sev (S) A Mos; A Arm-Ank; A Rum-Bud; A Ukr-Rum; A Vie-Gal; F Tri (H).  
 ENG (Von Metzke) -- F Lvp-Wal.  
 FRA (Tretick) -- F WMe-Mid; F Edi-NtS; F Lon (S) F Edi-NtS; A Yor-Edi; A Pic-Bur (D (Bre, o.b.)); A Par-Gas; A Mar-Gas.  
 GER (McLeod) -- A Bur (S) A Bel-Pic; A Bel-Pic; A Ruh (S) A Bur; A Mun (S) A Bur; A War (H); A StP (H); F Kie-Hol; F Hel (S) F NtS; F NtS (S) A Bel-Pic; F Nwg-Edi.  
 ITA (Reiter) -- A Ven (H); A Apu-Tun; A Bul-Con; F EMe-Smy; F Aeg (S) A Bul (A Bul ordered to move); F Ion (C) A Apu-Tun.  
 TUR (Latimer?) -- A Ank (U); A Con (U); F Smy (U).  
 Propaganda -- France -- Austria: Would you believe you have won this game? Sock it to him. I mop up his rear if he turns.  
SUMMER, 1908 retreat -- FRA (Tretick): A Pic (R) Bre.  
Deadline for FALL, 1908 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PRC (Regular Diplomacy Game #11) -- FRANCE, RUSSIA GAIN AS ITALY SLIPS BACK!

SUMMER, 1907 retreats -- FRA (Rosamilia): A Ven (R) Pie; ITA (Tretick): A Ber (R) Mun.  
FALL, 1907 moves --  
 A-H (St. Cyr) -- A Vie (H).  
 ENG (Birsan) -- F Edi-NtS.  
 FRA (Rosamilia) -- F Naf-Tun; F WMe (S) F Naf-Tun; F Lyo-Tyn; F Tus (S) F Lyo-Tyn; A Pie-Ven; A Tyo (S) A Pie-Ven; A Boh-Vie; A Bur-Mun; A Kie (S) A Bur-Mun; A Pic-Bel; F Lon-Yor; F NtS (S) F Lon-Yor.  
 ITA (Tretick) -- A Mun-Ruh; A Ven-Tri; F Tun-WMe (A); F Tyn (S) F Tun-WMe; F Rom (S) F Tyn.  
 RUS (Von Metzke) -- F Swe-Nwy; F Ska (S) F Swe-Nwy; F Den (H); A Ber (S) FRA A Bur-Mun; A Ukr-Gal; A Sil (S) FRA A Kie-Mun (FRA A Kie NSO); A Bud (S) A Ukr-Gal; A Rum (S) A Bud.  
 TUR (Schelz) -- F Apu (S) ITA A Ven (ITA A Ven ordered to move); F Ion (S) ITA F Tun (ITA F Tun O.T.M.); A Ser-Tri; A Bul (H); A Smy-Gre; F Aeg (C) A Smy-Gre.  
Supply Centers held at end of FALL '07 (no AUTUMN retreats) --  
 A-H -- Vie (stands pat). (1)  
 ENG -- Edi (stands pat). (1)  
 FRA -- Ven, Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Bel, Hol, Kie, Mun, Lvp, Lon, Tun (4/1). (13)  
 ITA -- Tri, Nap, Rom, ~~Tun, Ber~~ (remove one unit; one dest. F'07). (3)  
 RUS -- Rum, Bud, Mos, StP, Sev, War, Nwy, Swe, Den, Ber (4/2; 1 short last yr.). (10)  
 TUR -- Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser (stands pat). (6)  
 Propaganda --  
 Constantinople -- Moscow: You see what I could have done to you last turn, but didn't, for I realize, as you said, that there exists a greater enemy to us all -- let's hope all of us fight him!  
 Constantinople -- Rome: As you can see by these moves, I'm still with you; I had moved to Trieste (tried to move, anyway) to foil anyone else's attempt to take it.  
 Constantinople -- Paris: Sure! I do that, and hand you the game! He can defend against me much more easily than he can against you.  
Deadline for WINTER, 1907 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PSC (Regular Diplomacy Game #12) -- RUSSIA NEARS VICTORY AS REST OF PACK FALLS STILL FURTHER BEHIND!

FALL, 1907 moves --  
 A-H (Gemignani) -- A Bud-Tri (A); A Ven (S) A Bud-Tri (no A Ven); A Vie (U).  
 ENG (Naus) -- F Lon (S) RUS F Nwy-NtS (RUS F Nwy NSO); A Lvp (H); F Bre (H) (D (EnC, Gas, o.b.)).

PSC (Continued) --

FRA (Beyerlein) -- F Mid-Bre; A Pic (S) F Mid-Bre; A Bur-Mar (D (Par, Gas, o.b.)); F Spa(SC)-Mid; F Tyn-Tun.  
 GER (Greene) -- A Bel-Hol.  
 RUS (Tretick) -- F Smy-Aeg; F Con-Bul(SC); F Bla-Con; A Rum-Bud; A Gal (S) A Rum-Bud; A Boh (S) A Rum-Bud; A Sev-Rum; A Pie-Mar; A Ruh-Bur; A Mun (S) A Ruh-Bur; A Kie-Ruh; F Hol-Bel; F Edi-NtS; F Nwy-Nwg; F StP(NC)-Nwy; A Arm (U).  
 TUR (Harrison) -- F Ion-EMe; F Aeg-Bul(SC); A Ser (S) F Aeg-Bul(SC); A Tri (S) A Ser; A Rom-Nap; F Ven (S) A Tri.

Supply Centers held at end of AUT'07 (retreats do not affect count) --

A-H -- ~~Bud~~, Vie (stands pat; one unit dest. F'07). (1)  
 ENG -- ~~Bre~~, Lvp, Lon (remove one unit). (2)  
 FRA -- Tun, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Bre (may build one unit). (6)  
 GER -- Bel, ~~Hol~~ (stands pat; one unit dest. S'07). (1)  
 RUS -- Ank, Con, Smy, ~~Bud~~, Rum, Mos, StP, Sev, War, Nwy, Swe, Ber, Kie, Mun, Den, Edi, Bud, Hol (may build one unit). (17)  
 TUR -- Gre, Ser, Tri, Nap, Rom, Ven, Bul (stands pat; only 6 units now on board, but no home supply centers open). (7)

Propaganda --

A-H -- If I don't get a reliable partner right away, I hope you like the Stand-by because he'll be playing real soon (my new ally, Buddy; do you like the first Stand-by -- be sure or come home).

RUS -- Would you believe that "Turkey" and Russia are also allied.... #### Flash! Turkey launches 3 fleets to attack...Turkey!!! (Another first.)

Deadline for AUT'07 retreats (ENG: F Bre; FRA: A Bur) and W'07 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

-----  
 PTC (Regular Diplomacy Game #13) -- ITALIAN GOVERNMENT-IN-EXILE IS OVERTURNED BY YOUNG GENERALS!

The Players -- Conrad Von Metzke has replaced Bob Maloney (ITALY).

AUTUMN, 1906 retreats -- ITA (Von Metzke): F Con (R) Smy; RUS (St. Cyr): A Rum (R) Sev.

WINTER, 1906 builds/removals -- FRA (Zelazny): (B) A Mar; GER (Halle): (B) A Kie; (B) A Ber; ITA: (E) F Adr; (E) A Gre; RUS: (E) A Pru.

Positions at end of W'06 -- A-H (Reiter): A Ser (1); FRA: A's Ruh, Bel, Mar, Tus; F's Ion, Tyn, Aeg, EnC, NtS, Nwy, Bar (11); GER: A's Rum, Bud, Tri, Vie, Tyo, Nap, Ven, Kie, Ber, Sil, Mos, Swe; F's Hol, Bal (14); ITA: A's Arm, Bul; F Smy (3); RUS: A's Sev, Boh, Ank; F's Con, StP(NC) (5).

Deadline for SPRING, 1907 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

-----  
 PUC (Regular Diplomacy Game #14) -- STRIKES IDLE MANY EUROPEAN ARMORIES & SHIPYARDS! AUSTRIAN, ITALIAN GOVERNMENTS NEAR COLLAPSE!

The Players -- Stand-by Replacement Player Larry St. Cyr please send in S'06 moves for Karl Wittman (A-H), in case he misses again. Replacement moves also needed from anyone for Bob Johnson (ITA), who also missed this turn.

AUTUMN, 1905 retreats -- A-H (Wittman?): NMR; GM (E) Retreating F Gre; GER (Geminani): (E) Retreating A Mun.

WINTER, 1905 builds/removals -- ENG (McConnell): (B) A Lon; FRA (Inman): No build received (only move orders were received -- remember that no moves are made during WINT season -- only builds or removals to adjust # of pieces on board to agree with # of supply centers held); ITA (R.Johnson?): NMR; stands pat; TUR (Reiter): (B) F Con.

Positions at end of W'05 -- A-H: A's Vie, Bud, Tri (3); ENG: A's Bel, Lon; F's Mid, Nat, EnC (5); FRA: A's Par, Bur; F Iri (3 -- 1 short next year); GER: F's Nwy, Kie, Hol (3); ITA: A's Mun, Tyo, Ber; F's Tyn, Ion (5 -- 1 short next year); RUS (Von Metzke): A's War, Sil, Gal, Swe; F Den (5); TUR: A's Ser, Gre; F's Sev, Bla, Con, Aeg, EMe; A Rum (8).

Deadline for SPRING, 1906 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PVC (Regular Diplomacy Game #15) -- GERMANY SURGES FORWARD INTO LEAD AS LAST TWO  
FRENCH SUPPLY CENTERS FALL TO GERMAN FORCES!

SUMMER, 1906 retreats -- A-H (Harrison): F Smy (R) EMe; FRA (Beyerlein): A Bel  
(R) Bur; A Par (R) Pic.

FALL, 1906 moves --

A-H (Harrison) -- F Gre-Bul(SC); F EMe-Ion; A Ser-Rum; A Bud (S) A Ser-Rum; A Tri-Ven.  
FRA (Beyerlein) -- A Bur-Gas; A Pic-Bre.

GER (Schelz) -- A Par (H); F NtS (S) A Bel; A Bel (H); A Sil-War; A Pru (S) A Sil-War;  
A Fin-StP; F Nwy (S) A Fin-StP; F Swe-Bot; A Ruh-Bur; F EnC-Pic.

ITA (Halle) -- A Gas (S) F Bre; A Mar-Bur; A Ven-Tyo; A Rom-Ven; A Apu-Alb; F Ion (C)  
A Apu-Alb; F Aeg-EMe; F Bre (U).

RUS (Tretick) -- A Gal-War; A Ukr (S) A Gal-War; A Rum (S) F Bul(EC) (A Rum D (Sev,  
o.b.)); F Bul(EC) (S) A Bul (illegal spt); A Con (S) A Smy; A Smy (S) A Con; F StP  
(NC)-Nwy (D (Bar, o.b.)); F Bot-Fin.

Supply Centers held at end of AUT'06 (retreats do not affect count) --

<u>A-H</u> -- <del>Smy</del> , Gre, Ser, Bud, Tri, Vie, Rum (build one; was 1 short last yr.).	(6)
<u>FRA</u> -- <del>Par</del> , <del>Bel</del> (remove two units).	(0)
<u>GER</u> -- Nwy, Swe, Hol, Ber, Kie, Mun, Den, Edi, Lvp, Lon, StP, Par, Bel (/3).	(13)
<u>ITA</u> -- Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Bre, Mar, Por, Spa (stands pat).	(8)
<u>RUS</u> -- Ank, Con, Bul, <del>Kia</del> , Mos, <del>Smy</del> , Sev, War, Smy (remove one unit).	(7)

Propaganda --

Berlin -- Moscow: Don't cry on my shoulder, Buddy. I warned you about building in  
those two supply centers. Besides that, I have had an alliance with Austria for many  
years. Maybe next time you should trust me more (and let me stab you more easily!).  
Ha-ha-heh!

Berlin -- Picardy/Burgundy: Let's hope you did not get lucky, and try for Munich;  
if so, you'll never know what hit you! Otherwise, I would like to say good-bye!

Russia -- It must be some form of respect...one guy just won't take on the job by  
himself...2 to 1 always...3 to 1 now...have some! ##### Et tu, BRUTE...you too,  
George! ##### Are you really that afraid of Italy?

Subotica -- A special meeting of several leading members of the Council of Vienna,  
held some two months after the adjournment of the 1906 session, adjourned after expel-  
ling the Italian Ambassador from its chambers, deliberating for several hours, and pre-  
paring a special report for presentation to the 1907 session which would meet in Monte-  
negro. It was assumed the report contained a recommendation of war against Italy, in  
view of its occupation of the sovereign Council republic of Crete and its obvious pre-  
parations for war against the republics of Greece and Bulgaria, which were under the  
protection of the Council. While the special meeting had no power to declare war, it  
was virtually certain that any report would be adopted in view of the leading Council  
positions held by participants. The extent to which the Council military forces could  
be controlled by the Subotica meeting was not known, but the fact was that individual  
Council admirals and generals had been put on alert by the 1906 meeting and were not  
expected to need much coaxing to take extraordinary action. ##### The Albanian Amba-  
sador to the Rhaje of the Northern Serbs, leaving the meeting, was heard to remark to  
a colleague, "That was rather transparent of Halle!" Meanwhile, the Italian Ambassador  
remained in Subotica as usual. One morning slogans were found painted on his residence,  
such as "Down with Italian Imperialism" and "\*\*\*\*\* Italy". (A common Serbo-Croatian ex-  
pletive for an act of copulation has five letters in the Cyrillic alphabet.)

Deadline for AUT'06 retreats (RUS: A Rum, F StP(NC)) and W'06 builds/removals --  
Noon, Tues., June 24.

PWC (Regular Diplomacy Game #16) -- RUSSIA AND TURKEY PULL AHEAD OF REST OF PACK AS  
THEIR ARMORIES AND SHIPYARDS EQUIP FIVE NEW UNITS!

The Players -- Dick Reiter has replaced Paul Leitch (ITALY).

AUTUMN, 1905 retreat -- ITA (Reiter): A Tri (R) Ven.

WINTER, 1905 builds/removals -- GER (Brooks): (E) A Kie, (E) A Boh; ITA: (E) F  
Adr, (E) F Tyn; RUS (Turner): (B) F StP(NC), (B) A War, (B) A Mos; TUR (Naus): (B)  
F Smy, (B) A Con.

PWC (Continued) --

Positions held at end of W'05 -- ENG (Gemignani): A Wal; F's Iri, Yor, Lon (4);  
FRA (Prosnitz): A's Par, Pic, Mun; F's Iyo, Mid, EnC (6); GER: A Ruh; F Hol (2);  
ITA: A's Tyo, Ven (2); RUS: A's Bud, Vie, Sil, War, Mos, Ber; F's Rum, Swe, StP(NC),  
 Den, NtS (11); TUR: A's Con, Bul, Ser, Tri; F's Smy, Alb, Ion, Nap, Tun (9).  
Deadline for SPRING, 1906 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PXC (Regular Diplomacy Game #17) -- POPE STEPS DOWN TO RESUME HIS SACRED FUNCTIONS;  
 SAYS MILITARY FUNCTIONS ARE "FOR THE BIRDS"!

The Players -- Larry St. Cyr has replaced Doug Beyerlein (ITALY), eff. F'06.  
SPRING, 1906 moves --

A-H (Schelz) -- A Vie-Bud.

ENG (Von Metzke) -- F Bar-Nwg; A StP (S) F Nwy (A StP D (Fin, o.b.)); F Nwy (S) A StP  
 (F Nwy D (Bar, o.b.)); F Lon-EnC; F Iri (S) F Lon-EnC.

FRA (Zumstein) -- F Mid-WMe; F EnC-Mid (D (Wal, Bre, Bel, o.b.)); A Bel-Pic; A Pic-  
 Par; A Bur-Gas; F Lyo (H).

GER (Reiter) -- F Ska (S) F Swe-Nwy; F Swe-Nwy; A Ruh-Hol; F NtS (S) F Swe-Nwy; A Lvn-  
 StP; A Mos (S) A Lvn-StP; A War-Gal; A Mun (H).

ITA (Beyerlein) -- A Ven (H).

RUS (Bobker) -- A Ukr-Sev; A Arm-Syr; A Ser (S) A-H A Vie-Tri (A-H A Vie NSO); F Bul  
 (EC)-Bla.

Propaganda --

Russia -- Turkey: 1/Come on, Bob. We are still waiting for you to turn over your  
 baton, now that we have accepted your unconditional surrender.

Vienna -- The lingering remnants of a once-proud army once again set out on a hope-  
 less odyssey to rebuild their country.

ADDITIONAL SET OF SPRING, 1906 moves (sorry about that, Bob) --

TUR (R.Johnson) -- A Ank (S) A Smy-Arm; A Smy-Arm; A Rum-Bul; F Con (S) A Rum-Bul; F  
 Tus-Rom; A Tri-Ser; F Tun-WMe; F Tyn (S) F Tun-WMe.

AND SOME MORE PROPAGANDA (wake up, GM!) --

Rus -- Tur: 2/And to think, we were going to be allies, until you decided it had  
 to be Budapest in the spring. Tsk, tsk.

Deadline for SUM'06 retreats (ENG: A StP, F Nwy; FRA: F EnC) and F'06 moves --  
Noon, Tues., June 24.

PYC (Regular Diplomacy Game #18) -- COUNT VON METZKE'S MERCENARIES TURN AGAINST SULTAN,  
 TAKE OVER TURKEY! RUSSIAN COUP REPORTED IMMINENT!

The Players -- Conrad Von Metzke has replaced Ken Levinson (TUR). Also, Larry  
St. Cyr, please send stand-by replacement moves for Bob Johnson (RUS), who missed thish.

SUMMER, 1905 retreats -- ITA (Reiter): A Tyo (R) Pie; TUR (Von Metzke): A Ser (R)  
 Bul.

FALL, 1905 moves --

ENG (Rosamilia) -- A Mun-Bur; F EnC-Bre; F Mid (S) F EnC-Bre; F Lon-EnC; F Iri (S) F  
 Lon-EnC; F Bel-Pic (D (NtS, o.b.)); A Hol-Bel; F WMe-Spa(SC); F Tun (H).

FRA (Naus) -- F Spa(SC) (H); A Mar (S) F Spa(SC); F Bre (S) F Pic (F Bre (D (Gas, o.b.)));  
 F Pic (S) A Bur-Bel; A Bur-Bel.

ITA (Reiter) -- A Ven-Tri; A Pie-Tyo; F Apu-Nap.

RUS (R.Johnson?) -- A Ank (U); A Sev (U); A Ser (U) (D (Bud, o.b.)); A Rum (U); F Kie  
 (U); A Ruh (U); F Bla (U); A Vie (U); A Boh (U); A Tyo (U).

TUR (Von Metzke) -- A Alb-Ser; A Bul (S) A Alb-Ser; A Gre (S) A Alb-Ser; F Aeg (S) A  
 Bul; F Ion-Eme; F Adr (S) ITA A Ven-Tri.

Supply Centers held at end of AUT'05 (retreats do not affect count) --

ENG -- Nwy, Tun, ~~Bel~~, Hol, Mun, Den, Edi, Lvp, Lon, Bre (stands pat). (9)

FRA -- ~~Bre~~, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Bel (stands pat). (5)

ITA -- Tri, Nap, Rom, Ven (may build one unit; only 3 now on board). (4)

RUS -- Rum, Bud, Vie, Mos, StP, Sev, War, Swe, Ber, Kie, Ank (may build one). (11)

TUR -- ~~Ank~~, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Ser (remove one unit). (5)

PYC (Continued) --

Deadline for AUT'05 retreats (ENG: F Bel; FRA: F Bre; RUS: A Ser) and W'05 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PZC (Regular Diplomacy Game #19) -- RUSSIAN TZAR REPORTED SLAIN IN PALACE! BOLSHIEVICS OVERCOME LAST POCKETS OF RESISTANCE, NOW RULE

The Players -- Conrad Von Metzke has replaced Michael McIntyre (RUS). / RUSSIA!

AUTUMN, 1904 retreats -- RUS (Von Metzke): (E) Retreating A StP; A Gal (R) War.

WINTER, 1904 builds/removals -- A-H (St. Cyr): (B) A Bud; FRA (Reiter): (B) F Bre; (B) F Mar.

Positions at end of W'04 -- A-H: A's Boh, Bud (2); A's Bud, Boh (2); ENG (Greene): A Yor; F's StP(NC), Bot, Nwg, NtS, Lon (6); FRA: A's Gas, Mun, Sil, Kie, Den; F's Mid, Mar, Bre, EnC, Hel, Bel (11); ITA (Rosamilia): A's Tyo, Tri, Vie; F's Tyn, WMe, Pie (6); RUS: A's Mos, War (2); TUR (R. Johnson): A's Sev, Ukr, Gal, Rum; F's Lyo, Ion, Bla (7).

Deadline for SPRING, 1905 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

PME (Calhamer 5-Man Diplomacy) -- FOUR-WAY FIGHT FOR EUROPEAN SUPREMACY LOOMS AS WAR ENTERS NINTH YEAR!

WINTER, 1908 builds/removals -- FRA (Von Metzke): (B) F Mar; TUR (Tretick): (E) A Tus; (E) F Con.

Positions at end of W'08 -- A-H (Schelz): A Rom; F Nap (2); ENG (Brooks): A's Yor, Kie; F's Nwg, NtS, Cly, EnC, Lyo, Tun, Ion (9); FRA: A's Bur, Pie, Ven; F's Tyn, Naf, Mid, Mar (7); RUS (Naus): A's Mos, Ukr, Gal, War, Tyo, Vie (6); TUR: A's Sev, Arm, Rum, Bud, Ser, Tri; F's Aeg, Gre, Alb, Adr (10).

Propaganda -- Rome -- Uhhhh, wha-wha do you want me to do now, boss?

Deadline for SPRING, 1909 moves -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

DAA (Game of Anonymity #1) -- TZAR ABDICATES, MILITARY DICTATORSHIP ESTABLISHED IN RUSSIA IN DESPERATE EFFORT TO STAVE OFF DEFEAT!

The Players -- A new player is in charge of the fortunes of RUSSIA.

AUTUMN, 1910 retreat -- ITA: Retreating A Sil fights to the death ((E) R'ing A Sil).

WINTER, 1910 builds -- ENG: (B) F Edi; FRA: (B) A Bre; (B) A Par; ITA: (B) A Ven.

Positions at end of W'10 -- ENG: F's Nwg, Nwy, Swe, Den, NtS, Edi (6); FRA: A's Spa, Bre, Par, Pie, Mun, Sil, Ber; F's Ion, Smy, Tyn, Lyo, Hol (12); ITA: A's Ven, Ser, Rum, Vie, Ukr; F's Nap, Con, Tus, Adr. Aeg (10); RUS: A's Sev, Mos, Gal, War, Gre; F StP(NC) (6).

Propaganda --

France -- England: Italy's offer must indeed be appealing to you; I cannot in all honesty offer you a draw, because I want to win this one. However, given the limitations of anonymity and the "majority at any time" rule, I doubt that you and Italy could arrange a draw even if you tried. As for your being limited to the Scandinavian centers, that's absurd; you are virtually assured of St. Petersburg next year, and if you build an army this year, you can have Moscow in two years. Then we will both be fighting the Italians. Unless the game ends before long (which I doubt, given Italian tenacity) you should gain several more centers. I still trust you to preserve the peace which has enriched our borders for ten years; on the other hand, I realize Italy's offer is tempting. Therefore I am building two armies, in Paris and Brest, which will prevent you from making gains at my expense should you try, and which will also prove my peaceful intentions, as I have no way of convoying them to England. Although an outright alliance with Russia would enable me to win more easily, I prefer to stick with you. How many times have you seen a fifteen-year alliance? Let's try for it.

Deadline for SPRING, 1911 moves & prop. -- Noon, Tues., June 24.

DCA (Game of Anonymity #2) -- ONLY TURKEY REGISTERS GAINS IN NINTH YEAR OF STRUGGLE! NEW MONARCH ASCENDS TO ENGLISH THRONE!



DCA (Continued) --

SUMMER, 1909 Propaganda -- Tur -- Rus: Yes, Russia, I'm here and I'm coming!Moscow -- Budapest & Constantinople: It would be wise if Rumania is left alone, as if it goes the game is lost for me, and all I could think about would be revenge,FALL, 1909 moves --

A-H -- A Bud (S) ITA A Vie; A Ser-Tri; A Alb (S) A Ser-Tri.

ENG -- F NtS (C) A Edi-Nwy; A Edi-Nwy; F Por (H); F Bal-Bot; F Lon-Wal; F Ska-Swe;  
F StP (H) (D (Bar, o.b.)).FRA -- A Spa (S) A Gas; A Gas (S) A Spa; F Lyo-WMe; F Tun (S) F Nap-Ion (no F Tun);  
F Nap-Ion; A Bur-Ruh; A Pic-Bel; A Ber-Pru; A Sil (S) A Ber-Pru; A Tyo-Vie; A Tri  
(S) A Tyo-Vie (D (Ven, o.b.)); A Gal-Rum; F Tyn (U).

ITA -- A Vie (H).

RUS -- A Lvn-StP; A Mos (S) A Lvn-StP; A War-Sil; A Pru (S) A War-Lvn (A War NSO).

TUR -- A Gre (S) A Bul; A Bul (S) A Gre; A Con (S) A Bul; F EMe-Aeg; F Tun (U).

(Oops!) The Players -- Note that there is a new player at the helm of ENGLAND.Propaganda --Moscow -- Budapest & Constantinople: If we fight amongst ourselves we're dead.  
with France going wild in the west. Let's go stop him!Supply Centers held at end of AUT'09 (retreats do not affect count) --A-H -- ~~Rum~~, Ser, Bud, Tri (stands pat). (3)ENG -- ~~StP~~, Nwy, Por, Hol, Den, Edi, Lvp, Lon, Swe (build one; only 7 on board). (8)FRA -- Nap, Rom, Ven, ~~Tri~~, Bre, Mar, Par, Spa, Bel, Ber, Kie, Mun, Rum (pat). (12)ITA -- ~~Tri~~, Vie (stands pat; only one unit currently on board). (1)RUS -- Mos, Sev, War, ~~Swe~~, StP (stands pat). (4)TUR -- Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Gre, Tun (may build one unit). (6)Deadline for AUT'09 retreats (ENG: F StP(NC); FRA: A Tri) and W'09 builds --  
Noon, Tues., June 24.-----  
DGA (Game of Anonymity #3) -- ITALY TAKES THE LEAD IN THREE-WAY STRUGGLE FOR CONTROL  
OF EUROPE!FALL, 1908 moves --FRA -- A Tyo-Boh; F EnC (S) F NtS; A Bel (S) A Bur-Ruh; A Bur-Ruh; A Par-Bur; A Pic  
(S) A Par-Bur; F NtS (C) A Edi-Nwy; A Edi-Nwy; F Nwy-Bar; F Nwg (S) A Edi-Nwy.GER -- A Kie-Hol; F Hel (S) A Kie-Hol; F Den-NtS; A StP-Nwy; F Swe (S) A StP-Nwy;  
A Mun (H); A Ruh (S) A Mun (A Ruh D (Kie, o.b.)); A War-Ukr; A Mos-Ukr.ITA -- A Vie-Gal; A Bul-Rum; A Bud (S) A Bul-Rum; A Ser (S) A Bul-Rum; A Tri (S) A  
Bud; A Gre-Bul; F Ven (S) A Tri; F EMe (S) F Ion-Aeg; F Ion-Aeg.RUS -- A Sev-Rum; A Rum-Bul (A); A Con (S) A Rum-Bul; F Ank (H); A Gal-Bud.TUR -- F Smy-Con.(Oops! again!) SUMMER, 1908 retreat -- RUS: A Vie (R) Gal.Supply Centers held at end of AUT'08 (retreat does not affect count) --

FRA -- Nwy, Bre, Mar, Par, Por, Spa, Bel, Edi, Lvp, Lon (stands pat). (10)

GER -- Mos, StP, War, Swe, Hol, Ber, Kie, Mun, Den (stands pat). (9)

ITA -- Bul, Gre, Ser, Bud, Tri, Nap, Rom, Ven, Tun, Rum, Vie (may build two). (11)RUS -- Ank, Con, ~~Rum~~, ~~Vie~~, Sev (remove one unit; one dest. F'08). (3)TUR -- Smy (stands pat). (1)Propaganda -- Rome -- Paris: No more little surprises in Marseilles, ok?France -- Italy: Germany is feeding you a line. I have ten units and he has nine.  
By the time I wear him down, you can have all of Turkey, Rumania, and part of Russia.  
I would have offered you an anti-German alliance, but doubted that you would take it.  
Neither of us dare attack you, without risking your siding with the other. You should  
get Rumania this move which will give you a build while both of us stay the same. I  
fail to see how this puts you at my mercy, but you know Kaiser Billy. Anybody who goes  
around giving blank checks to Austrian rulers can't have too many swifts.Rome -- Berlin: If you were not so obsessed with the idea of conquering Russia, also,  
you could easily defend yourself against France. If you had moved west last turn and  
sent fleet Denmark into the Skagerrak instead of the hopeless move towards the North  
Sea, you could be pushing him back right now.Deadline for AUT'08 retreat (GER: A Ruh) and W'08 builds/removals -- Noon, Tues.,  
June 24.

-----

Replacement Players (Continued) --

more Stand-by Replacement players are needed, particularly where less than three names appear above for a particular game. Stand-by Replacement Player rules: Make moves when asked to do so; one miss, and you're off the roster for that game; two misses, and you're off the entire replacement player roster. Replacement moves are automatically asked for when a player misses a move; if he misses a second consecutive time, the replacement player's moves are used and the replacement player enters the game in place of the player for whom he submitted moves. ##### The only requirement to be a replacement player is that you are already receiving the magazine (as a player, subscriber, or trader); there is no fee.

The Gamesmaster -- Don Miller, 12315 Judson Rd., Wheaton, Md., 20906 (ph. 301-933-5417; call only on Mon. or Thurs. Between 8 and 10 p.m., EST).

The House-Rules -- As published in DIPLOMANIA #18, with changes in DPBA #43; these are mandatory. See also voluntary "Golden Rules" published in DPBA #28 (or 29).

New Games -- In DIPLOPHOBIA: One Regular game (QAC) (Don Cowan paid; several others inquired but not yet paid); One slow-speed Regular game (6-8 weeks between deadlines) designed for Overseas players and those who like plenty of time between moves (tentatively assigned QBC) (Bill Inman paid; a couple of others inquired but not yet paid). In HYDROPHOBIA: One Mordor-Versus-the-World III (Revised) (MVTW w/Invisible Ring) (FMH) (Bill Linden, Charles Welsh, Dick Reiter, Larry St. Cyr paid; several others inquired but not paid; only one position open so first one to pay gets in; will open second game if demand is sufficient); One game of Scottice Scripti (FNI) (ancient Ireland, Wales, Scotland, etc.) (Bill Linden paid; several others inquired but not paid). In AUX ARMES!: Replacement player needed for MOROCCO (Minor Neutral; no fee); also, positions always open for off-board players (fee, \$1). Game: the "Monster", Hypereconomic Dippy. Also, stand-by replacement players needed badly in HYDROPHOBIA; also in DIPLOPHOBIA & A.A.

Trades -- Trade policy is all DIPLOMANIA family 'zines for all 'zines in Games Bureau' Diplomacy Division; DIPLOMANIA and DIPLOPHOBIA or HYDROPHOBIA or AUX ARMES! (choice of person with whom we trade) for all others (exceptions where more than one 'zine is put out by person with whom we trade). New policy -- All trades will automatically be suspended when a trader hasn't been heard from for three months. Current DIPLOPHOBIA trades (\* indicates we haven't heard from you for 3 months, so this is the last issue of DPBA you will receive until you resume sending us your 'zine) -- Dan Alderson (\*), John Boardman, Don Cowan, Eric Just, John Koning, Jeff Key, Craig Klyver, John McCallum, Cliff O'Hilla, Larry Peery, Bob Perkins, Rod Walker, Norm Zinkham. (Underlining denotes G.B.Dip. Div. trade.) (Info on subbers in next DIPLOPHOBIA.)

Miscellaneous -- Sorry this is so late -- mainly eye inflammation which kept us away from typer for better part of two months. TGL #16 out in week, AUX ARMES! #5 & HYDROPHOBIA #7 out in two weeks, DIPLOMANIA #24 and THE GAMESMAN #5 out within month (one more article needed for latter). ##### Fees for DPBA or HPBA: \$5 (\$4 if in game in 'zine or G.B. Regular member (\$1/year); \$3 if both); AA!: \$1. Payable at time of application. ##### DIPLOPHOBIA, HYDROPHOBIA each 15¢ ea., 10/\$1.25 (.12 ea., 10/\$1.10 to G.B. Regular members); AUX ARMES! 15¢ ea., 10/\$1.35 (.13 & 10/\$1.20); DIPLOMANIA .35 ea., 4/\$1.25 (.30 & 4/\$1.10); DPBA, HPBA, AA! free to players in games therein. ##### For address code, see DPBA #46; for back-issue info, write Don Miller. --DLM

DIPLOMANIA

D. Miller

12315 Judson Rd.  
Wheaton, Md., 20906

TO: Peery (T)

FIRST CLASS MAIL